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   زمن المستقبل البسيط - ١
  

١ .ا Form:  
   will + infالمستقبل البسیط العادي وھو یتكون من . 

٢ . ااUsage:  
  : البسیط للتعبیر عنستقبلنستخدم الم

١ .  )ا (Future facts:  

E.g. I am 18 years old. Next year, I will be 19 years old. 
My computer will be five years old this year. 

٢ . ifوا :  

E.g. If you study hard, you will succeed. 
٣ . اPromise:  

E.g. I will buy you a new computer when you pass the exam.  
٤ . اThreat:  

E.g. I will call the police if you do that again.  
  :Offering helpض ة . ٥

E.g. Your bag looks heavy. Will I help you carry it? 
  :Asking for helpط ة . ٦

E.g. Will you help me do my homework, please? 
٧ .ا )ون د (Prediction:  

E.g.  I think it will rain tomorrow. 
I think the next generation of phones will be expensive. 
 Do you think that Cairo will be bigger in the future? 
There's a TV programme about wild life in Egypt. I think it will be good. 

٨ . ار ااQuick decision:  

E.g. Someone is knocking on the door. I'll see who is there. 
I’m tired. I think I’ll go to bed now. 
The shirt is fashionable .I think I will buy it soon. 
-I'm hungry. I think I will have a sandwich. 

٩ .اWarning  :  

E.g. take your umbrella with you or you will get wet 
  :لتعبیرات الاتیة  بعد الافعال والظروف وا will  نستخدم -١١

  predict-expect-hope- think – believe – promise –wonder - suppose  افعال

   Probably-possibly- certainly- perhaps – maybe  ظروف

 Be sure –be afraid –it is probable –it's certain –it's possible- I don't think  تعبیرات

   : م مع زمن المستقبل البسیط بعض الكلمات التي تستخد١٢
 tomorrow غدا …next week / month  .............ا اد / اع 
  ) ...ا  (  in 2030 ا   in the future  دا /ا next 

 ل  in (مدة من الزمن) time   soon 
 ا ل ا /ل اا    in a few days / weeks ه ا  tonight 

  

٢ .ا ا inf+ going to  be :  
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  :) لم ننتهي من الترتيب له( لحدث في المستقبل او القرار المسبقيستخدم عند  التخطيط أو النية. ١

E.g. I have planned/intended to study abroad. = I am going to study abroad. 
2- I'm going to buy a new car, I intend to do that   .  (Intention) 
3- I'm going to move to a bigger house next year.    ( I've decided  it) 

 

 : will لاحظ اذا كان القرار فورى اوالان نستخدم 

Ex- I have decided now that I will go to bed 

  او شـى علـى / expect / believe/thinkمـع كلمـات )    او نـسمعهنراة   او نعرفـة(  عند التنبؤ بوجود دليل يستخدم . ٢

  :        l/ !lookout! /watch out !/ lookمع كلمات التحذير او التنبيهاو وشك الحدوث 

E.g. 1-There are a lot of clouds. I think It is going to rain. 
        2-Look at this reckless driver! He is going to crash into the car in front. 

3-Your glass is on the edge of the table. It is going to fall. 
4-Stop dropping your phone! You’re going to break it. 

      5-Hassan’s playing really well. He’s going to win the game! 
      6- Watch out! You are going to fall . 
      7- look out ! the kid is going to fall off his bike. 

 ولكن الصفات الثابتة والمهارات للانسان ليس دليلا على حدوث الفعل فناخذ   Will مثل : 

E.g.1- Messi is a clever player. I think he will score a goal the next match. 
2- Hamdi is very fast. I think he will be in the Olympic Games one day! 
3- Sara is a good student .I think she will pass all her exams. 

  .going toعند الحديث عن الطموحات نستخدم . ٣

E.g. I am going to study medicine.  ( ambition )  
  ) made up……mind  / made decision/ decide/plan /intention/intend(یستخدم عند وجود كلمات  . ٤

e.g.- Omer intends to build a new house. He is going to look for a good place. 
- A: What are your plans for the next weekend?   

 - B: I’m going to play computer games.  
  

Unit 11 
 

Past  Perfect   الماضى التـام  

 
 

١ . اForm:  
     .had + p.pیتكون الماضى التام من 

After I had done my homework, I went to bed. بعد أن قمت بعمل واجبي، نمت 
Before he travelled abroad, he had graduated.  

  ٢ . ااUsage:  
  .الماضى یستخدم الماضى التام لیصف حدث وقع قبل حدث آخر فى -١

After Mai had returned from school, she studied her lessons. 
  .ثالثة الifحالة -٢

If I had been more careful, I wouldn't have lost my mobile. 
  

  : وكانت لھ نتیجة واضحة فى الماض)حدث تم اولا (  حدوث شى فى الماضى مبرر/ لتوضیح سبب)because (یستخدم الماضى التام بعد  : ٣
 I had studied too muchbecauseI was very tired ex 

. he had eaten bad foodbecausetal He went to hospi 
. he had got into debtbecause’s father went to prison Hany 

 he had forgotten his football trainersbecauseplay football ' t' Hassan didn- 

٣ . اوا ات ااKey words:  
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Ex-After/as soon as I had done my homework, I watched TV . 
Ex- I watched TV .After/as soon as I had done my homework,  

 
  

  
  

Ex- I had done my homework before/ by the time I watched TV . 
.I had done my homework, I watched TV by the time/ before  

 
 

     I didn't watch tv (till / until) I had done my homework.  

 

E.g. They had no sooner finished painting our new house than we moved into it. 

. we moved into itwhen finished painting our new house hardly         They had  

  .نضع الجملة الأولى فى صیغة استفھام  scarcely/hardly/no sooner  إذا بدأت الجملة بــ

  

  

  

  
  

E.g. No sooner had they finished painting our new house than we moved into it. 

. we moved into itwhenad they finished painting our new house  hHardly                  

 ت:

   اذا لم ياتى بعدها فاعلv.ingفعل   after/beforeياتى بعد  : ١ملحوظة
   After +الفعل + ng → iماضى بسیط/   Before +الفعل  +    → ving   ماضى تام                  

.she returned home ,  doing the  shopping After   -Ex  

. returning home beforeShe had done the shopping  

  P.P+ had + S + as soon as /after\بدلامن   P .P+ Havingتستخدم : ٢ملحوظة
)having.(she returned home ,  she had done the shopping afterEx →  

.she returned home ,  done the shopping ngHavi            

    yesterday+(By/2013 (  فترة زمنية فى الماضى+ماضى تام  : ٣ملحوظة
E.g. By yesterday, he had reached Paris./  By1913, the titanic had shipwrecked. 

 ملحوظة٤ ياتى الماضى التام بعد هذة الافعال فى الماضى وهى :

……..discovered\found\realized\knew……..S. + had + P.P 

Ex: When I arrived at the station I found that the train had left the station. 
as soon as I saw ahmed, I realized that I had forgotten his book at home.  

 ملحوظة ٥ : ياتى بعد Before thatماضى تام وبعد After thatماضى بسيط:

Ex: I watched the film but before that I had done my homework. 

Ex: I had had a shower , after that I went out. 

                              no sooner                 than                             حتى.......... لم یكد  

 ماضى بسیط    had +    hardly          + p.p. when  + past simple +  فاعل  -4 

when                   scarcely                                            

 

1-After /as soon as/when      ماضى بسـيـط      ماضى تـام. 

ماضى بسـيـط      After /as soon as/when     ماضى تـام   

2-Before/ by the time/when       بسيطماضى تامماضى        . 

تامماضى       Before/ by the time/when      بسيطماضى    

   -3ماضى بسيط غالبا منفى    till – until   ماضى تام     

No sooner                                                   than 

Hardly        + had + subject فاعل  + p.p.+ when  + past simple  ماضى بسیط 

Scarcely                                                    when 
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 )since /for/never/just/already(ياتى الماضى التام مع كلمات المضارع التام اذا جاء معها ماضى بسيط : ٦ملحوظة
►I had never tried Chinese food before I went to that restaurant. 
►The lesson had already started when he arrived in the classroom. 
 

12Unit   
  

  
 الكلام المباشر ھو :

".........."ويوضع بين علامتى تنصيص،   الكلام الصادر هن المتكلم نفسة   

   -She Said,” I need more money”                      مباشر(   ) 
        .She said that she needed more money -       )منقول        ( 

  ھو الكلام   المنقول  عن المتكلم بواسطة   شخص اخر:   الكلام غیر المباشر  

 وینقسم الكلام المباشر وغیر المباشر الى ثلاثة انواع :

  statement -1 مل الخبريةالج
  :لتحویل اى جملة خبریة نتبع الاتى 

   كما ھى saidتبقى  - ١
   told   ألى  said toنحول  - ٢
 نحذف الاقواس  - ٣
 او یمكن حذفھا ،  thatنربط ب  - ٤
 تتغیر الضمائر حسب المتكلم او المخاطب   - ٥
٦ -  
  
  
  
  
 

  . او حقیقة علمیة ثابتة )  say – tell ( لا یتغیر الزمن داخل الاقواس اذا كان فعل القول فى زمن المضارع** 
She says that she will send a letter .  He says the sun rises from the east .  

  تحویل أفعال القول
Tell  Say to say say 
Tells  Says to says says 
Told  Said to said said 

  تتغير الازمنة حسب الجدول الاتى: 

 Direct    كلام مباشر  Indirect   كلام غیر مباشر

went ماضى بسیط  Go / goes مضارع بسیط 

Had gone ماضى تام Went / played ماضى بسیط 

Was /were + going ماضى مستمر Am/is/are + going مضارع مستمر 

Had + p.p ماضى تام Have /has + p.p مضارع تام 

Could/might/would/  
should/ Had to 

 will/shall/must  / ماضى
/can/may 

 افعال ناقصة

  الآتىـروف الزمنية والمكانية كـول الظـــتح كما-

 yesterday                the day before - the previous day                  
 tomorrow                the next  ( following )  day 

 

                           : ضمائر المتكلم تعود علي فاعل جملة فعل القول وتحول كما یلي -أ 

 * I . he / she   ===me .. him / her  === my .. his / her 

 * We .. they   ===us ... them          ===our . their 

                           : ضمائر المخاطب تعود علي مفعول جملة فعل القول وتحول كما یلي -ب

 * You ........ I / he / she / we / they     --------- فاعل 

 * you ........ me / him / her / us / them  ---------     مفعول 

 * your ....... my / his / her / our / their              ---------      ملكیة 

Direct and Indirect speech 



 

    The legend                                              Mohamed fawzy. Mr  
 

٥ 

that day today              then now                    

Before/the previous ago, last          that night tonight               

there here                the following next                    

those these              that this                     
  

   → Exأمثلة
1-Ramzy said to ali , “I phoned you yesterday.” 
-Ramzy told ali that he had phoned him the day before.  
2-Ahmad said to me, “I can swim fast .” 
-Ahmad told me that he could swim fast. 

.I will see you tomorrow”: " He said to me-3  
     He told me that he would see me the next day 
4-" I'm coming home at six " Nadia said. 
- Nadia said that she was coming home at six. 

   and added that   ا بــوالثانیة نربطھ  that    ط الأولـى بــن جمـلة نربـر مـل الأقـواس أكثـإذا كـان داخ  ـ:ظ ــلاح
     

She said “I didn’t attend the party. I must apologize.” 
She said that she hadn't attended the party and added that she had to apologize. 

2-Instructions and Requests الجملة الامرية والطلبية 
 :لتحويل اى جملة أمرية وطلبية نتبع الاتى 

  :  الى  said to  / saidنحول   -١

    Asked ( ) مع الطلب فقط  + told / advised / ordered /  +  مفعول بة 

الأقواس نحذف – ٢        

      ( To + المصدر ( ة ب  نربط الجملة المثبت– ٣      

(not To + المصدر (          نربط الجملة المنفية ب   

Examples: أمثلة   

1- Ali said to the mechanic ,” Pump up the tire.” 
  -Ali told the mechanic to pump up the tire.  
2- Ahmed said to his son ,” Don’t play in the street.”        
    -Ahmed told his son (not to play ) in the street. 
3 – ” pass me the sugar , please , omar.”  Said samy .  جملة طلب 
      Samy asked omar to pass him the sugar .  

       أت ا إذا أ ) can you/ ould you c  (من  

 ”?please , open the door“ could you ,  Naglaa asked Ali-4  
        Naglaa asked Ali to open the door 

 3 -Questions ألاسئلة 
 

Yes/ No questions   النوع الاول 
  :لتحویل ھذا النوع نتبع الاتى 

   ) asked – wanted to know -wondered:  ( الى  said to  / saidنحول - ١
  نحذف الاقواس– ٢      

.لو / أذا  بمعنى   " If / whether "      نربط ب – ٣    
.ونضع الفاعل قبل الفعل المساعداو الناقص   " do/does / did "      نحذف– ٤  
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)  مفعول + فعل + فاعل (  یتم ترتیب الجملة – ٥       
Examples → 
1 - “Are you going to visit the pyramids , Ali? Said Ahmed  
    Ahmed asked Ali if / whether he was going to visit the pyramids . 
2- “Can you speak French , Ola?” said Mona  
      -Mona asked ola if / whether she could speak French . 

”?”Have you ever been to Aswan, Amira said to Radwa-3 
ad ever been to Aswanshe hwhether /if Amira asked Radwa        

.said Adel? hany , do you like chicken " -4 
 Adel asked hany if he liked chicken.  

Wh questions النوع الثانى 

  :لتحویل ھذا النوع نتبع الاتى 
   ) asked  – wanted to know -wondered:  ( الى  said to  / saidنحول  - ١

  نحذف الاقواس– ٢      
.    نربط الجملة بكلمة ألاستفھام الموجودة –  ٣             

)مفعول + فعل + فاعل (  یتم ترتیب الجملة – ٤       
Examples → 
1- “Where did you spend the summer holiday, Ali ?” said Ahmed 
  -Ahmed asked Ali where he had spent the summer holiday. 
2 -Mohamed said to me , “How are you feeling? “ 
-Mohamed asked me how I was feeling. 
3 – " What does your father do , Tom ? " said Hesham 
 Hesham asked tom what his father did . 
4-Tom said to Noha, “How old are you?”                  

Tom asked Noha how old she was. 

   وسؤال تصحیح الأخطاءملاحظات ھامة عند الإجابة على سؤال الإختیارات

   فاعل القول said  (that)+   فاعل +  فعل ماضى  

   فاعل القول told   + مفعول + فاعل +  فعل ماضى  

  

  الجملة الخبریة-١

  الجملة الأمریة-٢     فاعل القول told + مفعول  + ( to / not to)  +المصدر 

  الطلب-٣   فاعل القول asked+مفعول +  ( to / not to)  +المصدر 

  الجملة الإستفھامیة-٤   فاعل القول asked+مفعول + / if)أداة استفھام +( فاعل + فعل ماضى 

  
  
  
  
  

                                                

 ا passive ل ا أ دا    ا ا  ا م     و active )   ا (  

  ي ا اpassive   ن  :  

  ا  +    (be) + P.P + by +  ل      

  )  واby  (   وpassive   اء  ا    ال 

     ل و ال اذا ن  وأ  اpassive   ا  واردم    ا اذا ن
 ا      

    passiveالازمنة في الـ 

Unit 13 
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Passive لا Tense ا 

 ارع ا + am / is / are + P.P  Present simple                    ل 

 ا ا + was / were  + P.P  Past simple                        ل 

  ارع ا + am / is / are being  + P.P  Present continuous            ل 

 + was / were being  + P.P  Past continuousل              ا ا       

 ارع ا + have / has been  + P.P  Present perfect                      ل 

                          ا ا + had been  + P.P  Past perfect  ل 

Will / would / can / could  

May / might / shall / should (be) + P.P  

 Must  / ought to 

Will / would / can / could  

May / might / shall / should +   مصدر

Must  /  ought to  

Have / has / had / will have to  

Needn’t – seem to – appear to   (be) + P.P   

(be) going / supposed to/  about to  

Have / has / had / will have to  

Needn’t – seem to – appear to +  مصدر  

(be) going / supposed to /  about to 
  

Examples  

 Present simple     المضارع البسيط  

    She writes the homework every day                  The homework is written every day  

 Past simple     الماضي البسيط 

    They watched TV last night                                TV was watched last night  

Present continuous  المضارع المستمر 

     We are cooking lunch                                        Lunch is being cooked . 

 Past continuous      الماضي المستمر 

     He was reading a newspaper at 7 yesterday .      A newspaper was being read at 7 yesterday . 

 Present perfect       المضارع التام 

     She has cleaned the rooms recently                 The rooms have been cleaned recently . 

 Past perfect         الماضي التام 

     Someone had stolen my wallet                         My wallet had been stolen . 

-future simple          المستقبل البسيط 

   Mona will wash the dishes                                The dishes will be washed  
   Osama is going to prepare the luggage            The luggage is going to be prepared  

   لاحـــــــــــــظ

    to مpassive   اto )  help – make – hear -see (    ال ا   ل  ر ة ون - ١

.write the homework were made to  We →.The teacher made us write the homework ►  
play tenniswas seen to        he →m play tennis I saw hi► 

٢ -  ل اا  )ing  .v  (  م )p.p+being  ( ل ا   

I dislike people laughing at me       →           I dislike being laughed at .  
►I don’t like people deceiving me.   →     I don’t like being deceived . 

٣- لوا ن ا اذا / ا  وا let      م  )p .p+ be (  

1- He let people deceive him               لا م  ا 

  - He let himself be deceived  
2- He let his sister watch TV م  ل                 اا   

  - His sister was allowed to watch TV 
   مكتوبة في الماضي  let لان  was allowed toلاحط اننا في الجملة الثانیة استخدمنا 

٤-   لا ات ا  

 
  

say  -  think  -  know 

 
It is  +  pp   الــذه الأفعـن ھـم  

 

 

 

 
 
 

consider -fear 
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hope – report  Subject + (be) + pp + to + (inf)  
 

 المضـارع
 

 

People 
expect - believe   

 agree – predict Subject + (be) + pp + to have + pp الماضى 
 understand- deny  

   ل ااthat  ءا  او  ن ا يا    passive     

 وا ا← ط   )it (  
  

  People say that ………                            It is said that ………….. 
 We think that ………..                             It is thought that ………… 
 People believe that …………..                 It is believed that ………… 
 People thought that ……                        It was thought that ……… 
Scientists have shown…….                     It has been shown that………. 
Ex : People know that the internet can be dangerous sometimes.  
       It is known that the internet can be dangerous sometimes 

Ex2 : They believed that he has a big house  
       It was believed that he has a big house . 
Ex3 : scientists have shown that our planet is gradually getting warmer. 
       It has been shown that our planet is gradually getting warmer. 
 

  ما ا←ما ا ط   

١ -  با ما  أم that             ٢- ا   ا ا م passive 

٣- رع م ما ا  دا ن ا اذا to + inf ن اذا ا  م  to have + p.p    

Ex : We say that she is hard-working . 
      She is said to be hard-working  
Ex2 : People think that she suffered from amnesia . 
     she is thought to have suffered from amnesia 

  ) ا  ما ا   (  

-The newspaper reported that the bank was robbed  
 The bank was reported to have been robbed     
- People believed that she was writing a story . 
  She was believed to have been writing a story .  
  

   . ال ا    for–to     أت ل  ا م ال     ا أى   وإذا  -٥

-  م)to  ( لا   )write – sell – lend –bring – give –offer – pay – tell – show- send (  

 م)for  ( لا   )make – find – buy –book – leave –get – call – keep – build - save (  
  

e.g. The head teacher gave him  a prize . 

He was given a prize  →      ل ا أم 

A prize was given to him  →    ا  ل أم 

e.g. my father bought me a computer . 

i was bought a computer  →      ل ا أم 

a computer was bought for me  →    ا  ل أم 

 

Unit 14 

Relative Clauses ضمائر الوصل  
:التى تستخدم لربط الجمل ببعضھا كالاتى : ضمائر الوصل ھى   

 

Relative Pronouns 
 

when  -   where  –   whose   –   that  –   which   –   whom   –   Who 
  تستخـدم لربـط الجمـل ببعضھـا وتحـل محـل الإسـم أو الضمیر المكـرر فى الجملـھ الثانیـة. 
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Who = that 
 

   تحـل محـل فاعـل عاقـل وتوضـع بعـد الفاعـل الذى تصفـھ ویمكن استخـدامthatبدلا منھـا    . 

      ـ: كالاتى لاحــظ

  
  

1-ted Hughes is the man who was poet laureate from 1984 to 1998   
2- I saw the policeman.     He arrested the thief.  (who/ that) 
I saw the policeman who(that) arrested the thief. 

  

Who = whom = that 
 

 .  بـدلا منھمـا that   امتحـلا محـل مفعـول عاقـل و یأتـى بعـدھـا الفاعـل ویمكـن استخـد
 

     ـ: كالاتى لاحــظ

  
 
Ex-Ahmed is my brother.                    You met him yesterday.      ( whom ) 

Ahmed whom  ( who -  that  ) you met yesterday is my brother. 

 ول   یمكـن حـذف ضمـیر الوصـل إذا كان یحـل محـل مفعــ:  لاحــظ. 

-Ahmed, you met yesterday is my brother. 
 

Ex-That's the man.                         You are talking about.  
That's the man whom  / who  / that  you are talking about. 

That's the man you are talking about. 

الفعـل أو یوضـع قبـل ضمیـر الوصـل  یبقـى حـرف الجـر كما ھـو بعـد ـ:  لاحــظ  whom  فقـط ولیـس    that–who  . 

That's the man about whom you are talking. 

 

which = that 
 

 تحـل محـل الفاعـل أو المفعـول غیر العاقـل وتوضـع قبل أو بعد الاسم الذى تصفھ ویمكن استخدام   that  بدلا منھا   

 تىكالاصغية الفاعل 

 
 
  

1-The books are all mine.            They are on the shelf. 
The books which ( that ) are on the shelf are all mine. 
 

2-I like the book.                 It gives us information about modern Egypt..     ( which ) 
 I like the book. which gives us information about modern Egypt..      

 كالاتىصغية المفعول 
  
  
  
  

Ex-The film was boring.                   I watched it last week.. 

The film which ( that ) I watched last week was boring. 
The film, I watched last week was boring. 

 لـت     حـ:  لاحــظichwh محـل المفعـول لذلـك یمكـن حذفـھا  . 

)which  (.I think they should apologise for it, They said something very cruel -2 
.I think they should apologisefor which , They said something very cruel  

 . that  ولیس  )  chwhi ( یبقـى حـرف الجـر كمـا ھـو بعـد الفعـل أو یستخـدم قبـل  
 

Who / that     فعل  اسم عاقل 

Which / that 
 فعل  اسم غير عاقل    

Which / that  اسم غير عاقل     فاعل 

Who / that     فعل  اسم عاقل 
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where 
 

 تستخـدم مـع المكـان .  
  
  
  

 
1-This is the house.                We live in it now. ( Where ) 
This is the house where we live. 
2-Alex is a nice city. I like to live there 
Alex is a nice city where I like to live . 

عند وجود  حـرف جر یدل على المكان نستخدم   ـ:  ـظلاحـ)which  ( ولا نستخدم)where ( ویاتى حرف الجر قبلھا اوبعد الفعل   

           1-This is the house.    We live in it. ( which ) 
This is the house which  we live in .    This is the house in  which  we live . 

2-The garden is now a parking lot. I used to play in it 
.I used to play is now a parking lotin which The garden   

نستخدم   ـ:  لاحــظ) which ( مع المكان إذا جاء بعدھا فعل ولیس فاعل )او كانت جملة لتعریف المكان.  

  وتكون كالتى: 

 
 

 
1-This is the school .  it was built last year. 

. was built last yearwhichThis is the school  
2-Cairo is the capital of Egypt. It is very crowded. 

.is the capital of Egypt,  is very crowded which, Cairo 

 

whose 
 

  تستخـدم للملكیـة عاقـل وغیـر عاقـل وتحـل محـل  )s' (  ملكیـة أو صفـة ال)   our , their , your , its , her , his , my( .    
  :وتكون التركیبة كالتى 

  
  

1-That's the man.          His son succeeded.                              ( whose ) 
That's the man whose  son succeeded. 
2-The girl was crying because her bag was stolen  (whose) 
The girl whose bag was stolen was crying 
 

3-My uncle travelled abroad.           We live in his house.       ( whose ) 
My uncle in whose  house we live travelled abroad. 

 یمكـن إستخـدام حـرف الجـر قبلھـا ولا تستخـدم   ـ:  لاحــظ  that نھـا  بـدلا م. 

 یمكن ان تحل  : لاحظ) whose  ( محل حرف الجر ) with – in  (والعكس صحیح 

4-The girl with green eyes is beautiful.  (whose) 
The girl whose eyes are green is beautiful  

 

When/that 
 

  الوقـت(تستخـدم مـع الزمـن  (.   
1-It is the month July.           We go on holiday in it.      ( when ) 
It's the month July when/that we go on holiday. 
2-1837 was the year . Victoria became queen of Britain in it. 

.Victoria became queen of Britainwhen  was the year 1837 

 ( when )ولا نستخدم )  which(عند وجود  حـرف جر یدل على الزمان نستخدم   ـ:  لاحــظ

 ضمير فاعل/اسم  مكان Where= which+ حرف جر

which مكان فعل  

Whose    اسم الملكية  غير عاقل / اسم عاقل 
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It is the month July.           We go on holiday in it  
It's the month July which we go on holiday in . 

 
 

 أو مبنى للمجھول ویحذف  to be. v  عندما تحل محل الفاعل إذا جاء بعدھما  which , who  یمكن حذف  ـ-١: ملاحظات

 to be.v . 
They boy  who was punished yesterday got the worst marks. 
The boy, punished yesterday got the worst marks. 
 

The hospital which was built last year, is wonderful. 
The hospital built last year, is wonderful. 

٢-  ف   which , who  ء إذا      فو to be.vإ  ا ن او ان و .ing 

►►The man who is living next door is my friend. 
The man living next door is my friend. 

Vegetables which contain a lot of water, don't freeze well. 
Vegetables containing a lot of water, don't freeze well 

 ٣- يحذف ضمير الوصل باستخدام الصفة.

Students who are brilliant, must be rewarded. 
Brilliant students must be rewarded 

  .فى هذا النوع that قبل وبعد عبارة الوصل لا نستخدم  comma عند استخدام -٤

.is very kind,  is standing beside mewho, My mother  
  

Unit 15 

 
 

Present Past 

must + inf must have + pp 
  جا  ) (رعا   

  - ُ  / ا أم ا/ أ .  

   It's nearly certain                           رع   

= I'm nearly certain / sure         

   I think ُ                                                           

 He has three cars and a villa. He must 
be rich. 

  جا  ) (ا   

  - ُ  / ا ن أم ا/ أ ََ.  

   It's nearly certain                            

= I'm nearly certain / sure            

   I think      ُ                                                          

 Menna looks very happy. She must 
have passed her exams. 

can't + inf can't have + pp 
  جا  ) (رعا   

  -   /ا أم  ، /ا .  

   It's nearly certain               
   I'm nearly certain / sure      
= I think                                   
   I don’t think              
   It’s impossible                

 He has three cars and a villa. He can’t 
be poor. 

  جا  ) (ا   

  -   / ا ن أم  /ا ََ.  

   It's nearly certain  
   I'm nearly certain / sure      
= I think                                   
   I don’t think         
   It’s impossible            

 Here is his mobile. He can't have left 
it in his room. 

may + inf may have + pp 
               رع واا  ء وث جل أو اا  ُ                و ا  ء وث جل أو اا  ُ
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  و.  

   I'm not certain / sure    
   It is probable               
= Perhaps                           
   It is quite possible  
 He is not here today. He may be ill. 

►I’m not sure where Yara is. She may be 
in the garden. 
 

 .  

   I'm not certain / sure         
   It is probable              
= Perhaps                         
   It is quite possible 
 I can't find my bag. I may have left it 

at home. 
►His favourite team lost the match 

yesterday. He can’t have been happy. 

might + inf Might/cold have + inf 
               رع واا  ء وث جل أو اا  ُ

ا   و.  

   I'm not very sure 
   I'm not very certain  
= It is possible                        
   I don't think / know  
   Perhaps  
 Ahmed might travel abroad, but I don’t 

think so. 
 I don’t know why he doesn’t look happy. 

He might feel ill. 

               و ا  ء وث جل أو اا  ُ

  ا.  

   I'm not very sure 
   I'm not very certain  
= It is possible  
   I don't think / know  
   Perhaps 
 She was late. She might have missed 

the train. 
 - I don’t think he won the race. He 

might have lost it. 

 

16unit  

The Future Perfect  المستقبل التام 
 

١ . اForm:  
     will +have( not) + p.p  منالمستقبل التام یتكون 

 

  ٢ . ااUsage:  

 يستخدم للتعبير عن حدث سوف يكون قد انتهى او تم قبل وقت معين فى المستقبل

ex- By the year 2100, millions of trees and hundreds of forests will have been saved. 
-By this time next week, I will have heard my test results 
- We will have built our new house by April next year.  
He will not have finished his homework by nine o’clock tonight. 

٣ . ات ااKey words:  

:يستخدم مع تعبيرات زمنية مثل  

- In  (a year's / four months' / five weeks' / an hour's / ten minutes' /…….)  time  

- By + (2200)  / by 7 o'clock     /by next Monday/ by then  حینئذ by the time…. etc.) 

- This time   (tomorrow/ next Monday / next week …. etc.) / till/until/before 

- By next Wednesday, I will have done a science test. 
- By the end of this year, that football player will have played 100 matches. 
- By the time I am thirty, I will have got a good job. 
 By 2026, the population of Egypt will have grown to about 95 million. 

 
   

    (will have+ been  + pp )        ٤- يتكون المستقبل التام فى المبنى للمجهول من 
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- This school will have been built by 2030. 
. will have been studiedhe present perfect t, By the end of lesson  

 

 ت 

In +ا  …………..will + inf 

►By +ا  …………..will  have+ p.p 
Ex-  In 2026, the population of Egypt will grow to about 95 million. 
By 2026, the population of Egypt will have grown to about 95 million. 
 

+ have/has +p.p…………for +ة ز 

►Next/in the future/tomorrow………….will have p.p……….. for +ة ز 
Ex-He’s been a farmer for 20 years. 
Next year, he’ll have been a farmer for 20 years. 
 

   ل ا   ة اا   unit 17           

 

Unit 18 
 
 
 
 

 :  نوعين إلي الجملة وتنقسم أولخدم كفاعل في  التي تستالأسماء في هذا الدرس لن نتحدث عن ضمائر الفاعل ولكن سنتحدث عن إننالابد ان نعرف * 

       Countable nouns ودة ء١-أ 

 s إذا ذت   م  اء ا  أن مthe    أو  a – an – oneو اء ا  و و    اد 
ا   آ  ،  ن  ذ  ود  

   → a car→ cars - a watch →watches - an apple→  apples  - a baby → babies – a wife →wives -جمع عادى          - ١

  : جمع شاذ يحفظ مثل - ٢

( Child طفل children أطفال  -  phenomenon ظاھرة phenomena ظواھر  - man رجل men رجال – woman امرأة women نساء  
 Ox ثور oxen ثیران – tooth سِنَّة teeth أسنان – foot قدم feet أقدام – goose إوزة geese إوز – Deer غزالة deer غزلان sheep 
 bases قاعدة basis – أسماك fish سمكة  fish - واحات oases واحة Oasis – وسائل means وسیلة  means – خرفان sheep خروف
 ( فصائل species فصیلة species  وسائل-   media وسیلة medium – قواعد

٢ -   ء اا أ sUncountable Noun   أن م   ء اا s أو a أو anدأو ا ت ا   . و  وoneأو  two 

 ا و :   
 

Liquids      السوائل water – coffee – oil - milk – soup – blood- petrol 

Materials المواد الخام Iron – wood – plastic – copper – gold – lead – sand – sliver - paper 

Phenomena  الظواهر Tide – lightning – thunder – eclipse- heat- rain – snow- ice 

Subjects  المواد الدراسية Maths – science – physics – Algebra- chemistry – history - geography 

Activities الأنشطة Reading – cycling – writing – shopping-painting – fishing- swimming  

Abstract nouns 

 الأسماء اردة

Progress – hope – behaviour – beauty – freedom – luck – patience 

– honesty – tolerance – peace -  hatred   كراهية -  courage شجاعة 

Sports   الرياضة  Football – tennis – volleyball -  basketball – ping pong - baseball 

Languages  اللغات English – Arabic – French – Italian – Spanish - German 

food  الطعام Rice – macaroni – jam – butter  - yogurt  - flour  - sugar – meat – bread   

Other nouns Furniture  الأثاث  - grass العشب  - luggage – baggage الأمتعة   - jewellery – 
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 rubbish – الضحك money – electricity – work – news – information – laughter أسماء أخرى 
– hair- traffic – clothing  الملبس – advice – money   

 ا الصفةھإذا جاءت قبلan/ aا الأداة ھبعض الكلمات التي لا ُتعد يمكن أن تسبق* 

Ex : We had a nice breakfast. – I spent a nice time on the beach. 

 عـض الأسمـاء يمكـن أن تعـد أو لا تعـد حسـب المعـنى مثـلب

uncountable                               غير معدود Countable                                  معدود 

glass زجاج                                       
This window is made of glass .  

  

a glass كوب زجاج                                      
Please, give me a glass of water .  

paper ورق                                       

Paper is made of wood 

a paper جریدة                                           

I’m going to buy a paper. (= a newspaper) 

time وقت                                       

Don’t hurry. There’s plenty of time  

a time مرة واحدة                                        

He went to London three times 

cold                                            البرد 

The cold is unbearable this winter.  

a cold نزلة برد                                          

I’ve got a bad cold. 

chicken لحم دجاج                                      

Do you like chicken?    

a chicken                                      دجاجة 

I saw lots of chickens on grandfather's farm 

light الضوء                                              

The sun gives us light and heat.  

a light لمبة                                              

There are four lights in our classroom. 

hair                                             شعر 

Her hair is long.  

a hair                                             شعرة 

There are four hairs on your jacket. 

iron حدید                                          

- Hospital beds are made of iron. 

an iron مكواة                                          

I bought an iron yesterday. 

coffee                                   قھوة 

Much coffee is harmful to your health 

a coffee   فنجان قھوة                                 

Could I have two coffees? (cups of coffee) 

orange  لون(برتقالي                                      (  

I don't like orange. I prefer red 

an orange برتقالة                                       

There are two oranges on the table.   

School                              التعلیم المدرسي/ الدراسة  

She drives the kids to school every morning 

A School                             مبنى ( المدرسة(  

They're building a new school in the village. 

  

a lot of – many – much – a few – few – a little - little 

   لاحظ إن -  A lot of, plenty of  تستخدم في الإثبات مع الكلمات التي تعد و الكلمات التي لا تعد
 lots  مع الكلمات التي تعد فقط                                                                                                           
of -تستخدم   

- Ali has got a lot of / lots of/ plenty of books.   
                         – We ate a lot / plenty of cheese. 

a lot of 
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 : تأتى قبـل اسـم یعـد في النفي و الاستفھام
                      a lot of – many – much – a few – few – a little - little 
- I haven't got many friends.. - Do you have many friends? 

( so – as – too - a good - a great ) many  إذا سبقھا  فى جملة خبریة مثبتة   ( many    (  تأتى إنملحوظة یمكن 
- There are too many people in the bus. – He has a great many suits. 

Many                             

 : تأتى قبـل اسـم لا یعـد في النفي و الاستفھام
                      a lot of – many – much – a few – few – a little - little 
- Did you eat much cheese? – We didn’t eat much cheese 

(so - very - as - too) much  إذا سبقھا  خبریة مثبتة فى جملة   ( much    (  تأتىملحوظة یمكن ان 
- I miss you so much . – There is too much water in the bottle. 

Much                          

 .تأتى قبـل اسـم یعـد وتشـیر إلى عـدد قلیـل ولكـن یكـفـى فى الجملة المثبتة :
           - I have a few pounds so I can buy  a shirt 
 

:تأتى قبـل اسـم یعـد وتشـیر إلى عـدد قلیـل ولا یكـفى فى الجملة المثبتة  
I have few pounds so I can't buy a shirt  

a few 

 few 

  فى الجملة المثبتةتأتى قبـل اسـم لا يعـد وتشـير إلى كميـة قليـلة ولكـن تكـفـى

                                     I have a little sugar but it is enough to make a cup of tea. 
 

   فى الجملة المثبتةتأتى قبـل اسـم لا يعـد وتشـير إلى كميـة قليـلة ولا يكفـى

I have little sugar so I can't make a cup of tea. 

a little 

little 

 

  . سؤالي العـرض والطـلـبتأتـى قبـل اسـم یعـد أو اسـم لا یعـد فى جملـة خبـریـة مثبتـة و فى
- My mother knows some good stories.                     )اسم یعد(  

                 - I drank some water.          )اسم لا یعد(  

                                  - Would you like some tea?   )عرض(  

                           - Can I have some of these apples?                               )طلب(  

some                        

  .تأتـى قبـل اسـم یعـد أو اسم لا یعـد فى جملـة استفھـامیـة أو منفـیـة
- I don't want any stamps.                                            )اسم یعد(  
- I didn't drink any milk.                                             )اسم لا یعد(  

  .  مـع نفـى الفعـلsomeتستخدم لنفى  
- I bought some books.          - I didn't buy any books. 
- She has some money.      - She doesn't have any money. 

  :ى مـع الكـلمـات الدالـة علـى النفـى مثـل تأتـ
hardly – never – without – refuse – too …….. to 
- He never had any luck.     - We hardly had any money. 
 

any                         

 يمكن استخدام ادوات التجزئة مع الكلمات اللتى لأتعد وفى حالة الجمع تجمع أداة التجزئة مثل:

A piece of jewellery   قطعة مجوھرات                      Apiece of furniture                                قطعة اثات  
A piece/bit of  advice       نصیحة                         A bottle of milk                                  زجاجة لبن 

Apiece of information   معلومة                           A bag of flour                                   كیس دقیق 
A loaf of bread                               رغیف خبز A tube of toothpaste  أسنان معجون أنبوبة                   

A jar of jam/honey        عسل/ برطمان مربى            A glass of lemonade              كوب من اللیمون 

A sheet of paper       فرخ ورق                              a slice of  meat                          شریحة لحم 

A bar of chocolate كولاتة            قالب شو         A drop of water                        قطرة ماء 

A cup of  coffee/tea           شاى/فنجان قھوة            A bowl of soup                   سلطانیة شوربة      

Ex - four sheets of paper - five pairs of shoes – six jars of jam – two loaves of bread 
- two slices of meat – six bars of chocolate – five cups of coffee………. 

  


